

# **LEASOWE LIGHTHOUSE ABSEIL PROCEDURES**

The Friends of Leasowe Lighthouse (FOLL) CIO are happy to make the lighthouse available for this abseil event and hope you have a successful and enjoyable time. We ask that you take note of the following safety precautions.

Please arrive to register at least 30 minutes before your allocated abseil time. Your abseil may take place up to 30 minutes either side of your allocated time (please make sure your spectators are also aware of this).

On arrival at the lighthouse, charity representatives and participants should make themselves known to the FOLLCIO guides on duty and they will advise you on how to proceed.

Registration takes place on the ground floor and participants will be called in turn to climb the stairs to the lamp room at the top of lighthouse.

#### **ON STAIRS**

The security gate at the bottom of the stairs should be kept shut.

A FOLLCIO member or other authorised person will be positioned in the doorway to direct activities.

Anyone wishing to go up or downstairs must check with one of the FOLLCIO members.

Small groups of participants will be accompanied by a FOLLCIO member and no more than 15 people at any one time will be allowed on the stairs.

### **IN LAMP ROOM**

The ropes man and one FOLLCIO member will be in attendance at all times in the lamp room.

On arrival in the lamp room, please pay close attention to the instructions given by the ropes man who is in charge of harnessing participants to the ropes and making sure they make a safe drop.

Only the person in charge of the rope, the person actually taking part in the abseil drop and our own photographer are allowed on the balcony and they will be attached by a harness at all times.

No mobile phones or cameras are allowed up in the lamp room.

Please note: We do not allow any other photographers including press photographers to go to the top of the building.

# **PARTICIPANTS**

Abseiling is a potentially dangerous activity and participants are particularly asked to note the following advice from Abseil UK who will be in charge of your safety and wellbeing.

If you are taking part in the abseil, you should note you have to climb 130 steps up a spiral staircase to the lamp room at the top of the building. You will then be required to climb a small step ladder and exit through a window on to the balcony, from where you will make your descent. If you think you might have difficulty with any part of this access route, please contact us to discuss.

- Anyone suspected of being under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs will not be allowed to abseil
- All chunky jewellery must be removed, including watches etc.
- Any belly piercings must be covered ie no short T-shirts
- All long hair must be tied back
- Please do not wear loose or baggy clothing
- Abseiling in a superhero costume, etc. will be allowed. Please check before the event and with the ropes man on arrival
- Suitable shoes must be worn trainers are OK high heels are not
- Any person abseiling under the age of 16 must have the booking form signed by a parent/guardian and a parent/guardian must be in attendance at the time of the abseil
- All pockets must be emptied and no cameras/phones etc will be allowed to be carried by the abseiler

# **PHOTOGRAPHS**

Due to the very limited space and access, it is not possible for members of the public or third parties to take photographs from the balcony. Spectators on the ground may take as many photos and videos as they wish.

A professional photographer will be stationed on the balcony to capture your daring deed as you step off.

Digital copies of these photos will be available to purchase on the day.



#### **FREE BADGE**

After you land, please report back to the registration desk to claim your FREE special abseil badge and certificate.



### ANYONE NOT ADHERING TO THE RULES WILL BE REMOVED

Radios will be provided to ensure constant communication between FOLLCIO members, the ropes man in the lamp room, and participants on the stairs/ground floor.

Visitors and participants are asked to heed the advice and instruction of FOLLCIO members at all times.